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Memorandum 
To: Whom it May Concern 

From: Sarah Dinwoodie, Town Engineer 

Date: August 17, 2018 

Re: Endangered Species Act (ESA) Determination 

As part of the Town of Goffstown Notice of Intent (NOI) for coverage under Small SM4 General 
Permit we completed the Endangered Species Act (ESA) Determination. There are two 
endangered species in the Town of Goffstown, the Northern Long-eared bat (mammal, Myotis 
septentrionalis) and the Small Whorled Pogonia (flowering plant, Isotria medeoloides). There 
are no critical habitats within Goffstown. We certify eligibility according to USFWS Criterion C 
for coverage by this permit. 

There will be no affect on the above mentioned species from any Town discharges. 

























 

 

 
     

     

    

       

                 
          

                 
              
        

 

Memorandum 
To: Whom it May Concern 

From: Sarah Dinwoodie, Town Engineer 

Date: August 17, 2018 

Re: National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) Determination 

As part of the Town of Goffstown Notice of Intent (NOI) for coverage under Small SM4 General 
Permit we completed the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) Determination. Goffstown 
is an existing MS4 and met the eligibility criteria A for protection of historic places under our 
2003 permit. In addition, we do not anticipate any construction projects that will disturb less 
than 1 acre on any historic sites. 




